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The two story log structure is located at the mouth of Steel e Creek on 
the south bank of the Fortymile River. It sits on a clay bank one hundred 
and twenty five feet from the river and is subject to occasional flooding 
during extremely high water. The area immediately surrounding the roadhouse 
is an open bench with vegetation consisting mainly of grass and forbs wnth 
few shrubs. Three other Tog cabins are situated; on the same flat near fche 
roadhouse but the,y are further from the river^ The hi ITs rise steeply (from 
a level of 1200 feet at the river to 3000 feet at the ridge five miles to the 
southwest where the Taylor Highway Ties. Access to Steel e Greek is restricted, 
It can be reached by river and a trail leads from mile 105 of the Taylor 
Highway to the roadhouse. Due to the trail 's poor condition, one must walk.

The roadhouse measures fifty feet, east to west, and is twenty five 
feet wide* Built by a man named Anderson, it was originaly a one story 
structure completed in 1898. A second story was added at an unknown time-­ 
approximately 1910* The roadhouse is constructed in the notch and sadd-le 
fashion using spruce logs of nine to twelve jncfies in diameter. A structural 
inner wall divides the building into two twenty five foot square sections. 
On the ground floor > the eastern section is one Targe room with a stairway 
leading to the second s1:oryV The floor of this^ lection has collapsed due 
to a recent flood and is in need of repair. A door opens from the east; wall 
to a six foot wide porch, running the width of the house. The western half 
is divided, east to west, ^y a wall with a 3'x^ 1 horfzontal opening appar- 
ently serving as a buffet between the kitchen ^ and the dining area. The second 
story contai ns the sleepingvquarters wi th three rooms on the east hal f and 
one Tmrge dormitory-type room on the west, The ceiling is open with log 
col Tar; beams a^t a height of six feet supporting the rafters. Two Tean-ito 
type, one story log additions are attached to the structure. These were 
constructed at an unknown time. One ft located on the south side, measur­ 
ing 20 lxl2', while the other is a continuation of the first story on the 
west side. It measures T5'x25 l . The roof is tin. The log chinking 1 
appears to be cement. !
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

A small but very important community in the Fortymile District, 
Steele Creek served as a major meeting place for miners and trappers. 
The roadhouse served as a post office from 1907 to 1951 providing outside 
communication for local residents. It was a major stop on the chief 
overland trail from Eagle to Chicken. John Powers utilized the facilities 
at Steele Creek on his mail route through the Fortymile area and maintained 
a barn at the Steele Creek site for his pack horses. The roadhouse was 
an overnight stop for many freighters and visitors traveling through the 
region. In addition to the attractions of mail and supplies, the Steele 
Creek roadhouse was the site of holiday festivities up and down the 
Fortymile River until WW II. The Steele Creek roadhouse was an integral 
part in the transportation route of the Fortymile region serving the 
commerce and insuring the well being of its inhabitants until the completion 
of the Taylor Highway in 1951. Without this important link, travel 
through the Fortymile would have proved to be much more difficult if not 
perilous at times. The roadhouse is unique in that it is the only two 
story log structure in the Fortymile district and is also the largest 
log building. It is one of the oldest buildings in the Fortymile Resource 
Area that remains standing.

Background

The roadhouse was built by Mr. Anderson in 1898. He ran it until 
1908 when it was sold to John A. "Pappy" Kemp. Mr. Kemp and his wife 
operated the roadhouse for many years with Kemp serving as postmaster 
from 1908 to 1932. Harry Rosspurchased the establishment in 1932 and 
operated it until 1938, also serving as postmaster. The roadhouse 
traded hands several times between 1938 and 1948 at which time Robert 
and Ruth Wilson took over, running the roadhouse until the mid-50's. 
They remained at Steele Creek until 1964 when the area was sold to Neil 
Thurneau who currently resides there, mining in the vicinity.

George Lenont served as postmaster from April 11, 1907 until John 
A. Kemp took over April 27, 1908. H.H. Ross took the job on February 8, 
1932 and was replaced on May 2.3, 1938 by Orville W. Couden. It again 
changed hands to Ann S. Ayre on April 18, 1939, to Eugene Doherty on 
February 29, 1940, and to Laurence Lyman on September 1, 1949. Ruth E. 
Wilson was the roadhouse's last postmaster beginning July 1, 1949 until 
August 31, 1951 when the mail stop was transferred to Boundary, Alaska.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION The property nominated is a 250* by 250* parcel which 

is faced on the north side by the main fork of the Fortymile River and on the east 
side by the Steele Creek stream, The north and east sides of the boundaries follow 
the natural meander of the river and creek with the south and west sides being 
perpendicular to each other,
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